



## CHERYL BARTON, RLA, FASLA, FAAR, LEED AP

Design Principal, Office of Cheryl Barton

Cheryl Barton, founding principal and creative director of the O|CB studio in San Francisco, is an internationally known leader in the shift toward resilient futures through landscape architecture and green urbanism. Ms. Barton's work integrates design innovation and systems thinking and she has been a collaborator and visionary on many large, multi-disciplinary design teams engaged in projects for both public and private clients—all of whom are interested in building community connectivity and deepening their relationship with the natural world.

## Professional Experience

Office of Cheryl Barton, San Francisco, CA, 1994–Present

Principal and Design Studio Director, EDAW, Inc., San Francisco, CA, 1986–1993

Director of Landscape Architecture, Gresham Smith & Partners, Nashville, TN, 1980–1985

Landscape Designer, Dan Kiley and Partners, Charlotte, VT

#### Education

Harvard University, Graduate School of Design, MLA, Landscape Architecture

Boston Architectural Center, Architectural Studies

Bucknell University, BA, Fine Arts and Geology

## Registrations

Landscape Architect, #3339, State of California, 1990

Landscape Architect, #04060001398, Commonwealth of Virginia,

Landscape Architect, #L631, State of Oregon, 2007

Landscape Architect, #956, State of Nevada, 2016

Landscape Architect, U.N.E., 1980; CLARB (National) Certification, 2002 LEED AP, 2004

# SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

#### Parks

The Fields Park, Portland, OR

Rosie the Riveter National Memorial + Marina Bay Park, Richmond, CA

McEnery Park, San Jose, CA

McNears Beach Park Master Plan, San Rafael, CA

Sutro Baths Historic District, San Francisco, CA

Treasure Island Cultural Park, San Francisco, CA

Rincon Park and Embarcadero Streetscape, San Francisco, CA

Main Parade Master Plan, The Presidio, San Francisco, CA

Council Circle at Mindego Hill, San Mateo County, CA

Audrey's Way at Russian Ridge, San Mateo County, CA

# Civic + Urban Spaces

West Second District-Landscape Framework Plan, Reno, NV

Yerba Buena Connector and Stevenson Street, San Francisco, CA

Gap Urban Campus Headquarters + Public Plaza, San Francisco, CA

AT&T Park: Willie Mays Plaza and Streetscapes, San Francisco, CA

North Beach Library and Park, San Francisco CA

19th Avenue Transit Study, San Francisco, CA

## Institutional

Cavallo Point-The Retreat at the Golden Gate, Sausalito, CA

The Huntington Library, Art Collection and Botanical Gardens-Education and Visitor Center, San Marino, CA

California Shakespeare Theater, Orinda, CA

The Walt Disney Family Museum, San Francisco, CA

Bay Area Discovery Museum, Sausalito, CA

Thoreau Center for Sustainability, The Presidio, San Francisco, CA

William and Flora Hewlett Foundation Headquarters, Menlo Park, CA



## **Professional Affiliations**

Fellow, American Academy in Rome

Fellow and Past President, American Society of Landscape Architects

Bay Conservation and Development Commission, Design Review Board

**SPLJR** 

Mayors' Institute on City Design

# Visiting Design Critic + Lecturer

Nevada Museum of Art/Black Rock Design Institute

University of San Francisco

Harvard University

University of Pennsylvania

Rhode Island School of Design

Sede di Roma (Penn State University Rome Program), Smith College

**UC** Berkeley

Cal Poly Pomona + San Luis Obispo

University of Cochabamba (Bolivia)

University of Georgia

University of Oregon, California College of Arts

Colorado State University

Pacific Energy Center

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute in Rome

## Awards + Honors

Visiting Artist, American Academy in Rome, 2004

Rome Prize in Landscape Architecture, 2003 – 2004

California Council ASLA Honor Award, 2004

Charles Eliot Traveling Fellowship, Harvard University

Janet Darling Webel Design Award, Harvard University

#### Academic

UCSF Mission Bay-Sandler Neurosciences Courtyard + Pedestrian Ways, San Francisco, CA

Stanford in Redwood City, Master Plan + Phase I, Redwood City, CA

University of Virginia-South Lawn, Charlottesville, VA

Stanford University-McMurtry Art and Art History Building, Stanford, CA

University of California, Berkeley-Greek Theater Master Plan, Berkeley, CA

Stanford University-The Anderson Collection Gallery, Stanford, CA

De Anza Community College-Media and Learning Center, Cupertino, CA

Stanford Law School–William H. Neukom Building + Crocker Garden Restoration, Stanford, CA

Stanford University-Bing Concert Hall, Stanford, CA

Romberg Tiburon Environmental Center, 2020 Design Plan, Tiburon, CA

University of California, Santa Cruz-Institute of Arts and Sciences, Santa Cruz, CA

University of California, Santa Cruz-Upper Quarry Amphitheater, Santa Cruz, CA

University of California, Davis–Jan Shrem and Maria Manetti Shrem Museum of Art, Davis. CA

University of California, Davis-Walker Hall Renewal, Davis, CA

#### Healthcare

Santa Clara Valley Medical Center Campus Landscape Master Plan, San Jose, CA
Santa Clara Valley Medical Center–Emergency Department Expansion, San Jose, CA
Santa Clara Valley Medical Center–Phase I Landscape Improvements, San Jose, CA
Palo Alto Medical Foundation–San Carlos Medical Center, San Carlos, CA
Laguna Honda Hospital, San Francisco, CA

## **EXHIBITS**

Institute of Arts and Sciences, National Design Competition Finalists Exhibition, Santa Cruz, CA, 2014

Jan Shrem and Maria Manetti Shrem Museum of Art, Design Competition Finalists Exhibition, Davis, CA, 2013

Street CRED: Architecture and the Pedestrian Experience, SF MOMA / AIA Exhibit, San Francisco, CA, 2007

Tessuto Urbano/Stratigrafia del Paesaggio Urbano, Fellows Exhibition, American Academy in Rome, 2004

55 Water Street: The Elevated Acre, Competition Finalists Exhibition (with Elyn Zimmerman), Municipal Art Society, The Urban Center, New York, NY, 2002

The Changing Nature of Fun, International Conference Exhibit, Berkeley, CA, 2002

Drawings from Experience: Masterworks from the UC Berkeley College of Environmental Design Archives and art by contemporary architects and landscape architects, LIMN Gallery, San Francisco, CA, 2001

One Hundred Years of Landscape Architecture at Harvard, Harvard University, Graduate School of Design, Cambridge, MA, 2000

One Hundred Years of California Landscape, The de Young Museum, San Francisco, CA, 1994